From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Howard Brown

Subject: Re: Afternoon ROC Meeting Items to Cover

Some quick notes, attached, mainly for myself, but if they help you...

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 12:06 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Topics to discuss this afternoon. I can introduce most and if there's no need for additional discussion, let's just
say so and move on.

1. EIS - NMFS role and response
2. Peer Review Prep:
Draft questions
ID sections to provide
ID pre-materials
3. Analytical Approach
3a. Climate change analysis
3b. Consultation approach/programmatic.
4. Adaptive Management
5. Initiation Memo
6. Proposed Action
7. Stressor Intros
8. Review of Effects Analysis Sections
8a. SRKW Concern
8b. LCM Drafting
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9. 1&S Drafting
9a. Roles
9b. Check-ins?
10. Recovery 1&S
11. Document Production
12. Sections to "release" on 4/15
13. Schedule meeting dates



